APPENDIX-C

COMMITMENT BY ROY GREEN, JANUARY 22, 2010



From: Green, Roy [mailto:RGreen@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 7:34 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Dionne Filiatrault

Cc: Kilpatrick, Rosemary; Toonoo, Timoon; Pallug, Johnathan

Subject: RE: 3BBM-PON0409 Outstanding Issues for the Hamlet of Pond Inlet

Hi Phyllis/Dionne,

| just want to this time to bring you up-to-date on our course of action to deal with the
non-compliance issues with Pond Inlet with the terms and condition of the municipal
water license.

With regard to seepage from the Pond Inlet Sewage Lagoon, we will be commissioning
a study during the summer of 2010 to determine that cause of the seepage and we will
take correction action to rectify the problem.

We have analyzed the inspection findings from INAC for the non-compliance issues for
the Nunavut Waste Management sites. The findings noted for the Pond Inlet municipal
solid waste site seems to be consistent across Nunavut. To address these issues, our
first step is to issue an RFP to commission a comprehensive review of the municipal
solid waste sites to develop a long-term municipal waste management strategy to
improve the management of municipal solid waste sites. The RFP will be issued within
the two- to-three weeks.

We have completed an action plan to address other non-compliance issues with our
sewage treatment. We will prioritize non-compliance issues for our sewage waste
treatment and we will utilize the gas funds to address these issues where possible.

Our Deputy Minister will meet with officials from INAC to discuss the existing non-
compliance issues next month and the action that GN will undertake to address this
ongoing issue.

Roy



